

NAMI NORTHERN LAKES Regular Meeting

Nov.17,2014

Meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by President Mick Fiocchi.

Those in attendance were Mick Fiocchi, Dan Rondello, Pam Morton, Lon Voils, Mary Wright, Jeanne Pederson, and Jim Skubal.

Pederson made a motion to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Skubal and approved.

The APEO grant application was discussed. There is a need to discuss the peer specialist part of it with Donna Schinner.

For the NAMI affiliation we need to get a 990 tax exempt status, and re-do the bylaws.

Rondello and Fiocchi will work on revising the bylaws.

The Community Mental Health Foundation will give some funding and support for the drop-in center. The next drop-in center meeting will be on Dec. 5th.

Bob Mangles arrived at 7:02 p.m.

Mangles stated that the treasury report would be given next month.

At the November meeting Skubal will bring DVDs of Dr. Dwyer.

On December 13th we will have a holiday party.

Fiocchi mentioned the need for a committee to work on the structure of the drop-in center.

Wright made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Skubal. The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.

